
  
  

 
  

  
  

 
 

 

     
    

    
   

  

    

 
 

 

 
   

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
  

 
  

  

Manitoba~ 
Environment and Climate 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
14 Fultz Boulevard (Box 35) 
Winnipeg MB  R3Y 0L6 
T 204 945-8321 F 204 945-5229 
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca 

File No.: 5556.00 
June 2, 2023 

Michael Godichuk 
City of Winnipeg 
Water and Waste Department 
1120 Waverly St. 
Winnipeg MB  R3T 0P4 
MGordichuk@winnipeg.ca 

Dear Michael Gordichuk: 

Re: Brady Road Resource Management Facility - Environment Act Licence 
No. 3081 R - Cell 34 Construction Approval 

Thank you for your proposal. I approve construction of cell 34 of the Brady Road 
Resource Management Facility following clause 38 of the licence. 

In executing the work, the operator must: 

1. follow clauses 32 to 37 of the licence for liner integrity, construction, and
inspection activities;

2. receive written authorization from an environment officer before operating cell
34 following clauses 31 and 35 of the licence; and

3. submit record drawing following clause 139 of the licence.

If you have any questions about this approval, please contact Edwin Yazon, 
Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca 
or 431-335-2554. 

Sincerely, 

Original Signed By 
Siobhan Burland 
Ross Director 
The Environment Act 

c. Edwin Yazon
Ash Raichura
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